

*Gerald M. Welt, Chartered
Attorneys At Law*

703 South Eighth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Gerald M. Welt, Esq.
Laura E. Stubberud, Esq.

Tiffany G. Doctors,
Claimants' Representative

March 23, 2009

Beverly Bridges
City Clerk
400 Stewart Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Las Vegas - Clark County Library District

Dear Ms. Bridges:

In response to your e-mail of March 20, 2009, we have reviewed whether an appointee to the Las Vegas - Clark County Library District Board of Trustees is limited to a two year term plus an unexpired portion of a term to which they may have been appointed.

Although NRS 379.0222 discusses serving an unexpired portion of another's term plus two consecutive four year terms, it is silent to the number of years that can be served by a Trustee.

It is our opinion, therefore, that a trustee may fill out the unexpired term of a previous trustee and then be appointed to no more than two four year consecutive terms. Of course, the practical maximum would be under twelve years.

We trust this answers your question. If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned.

Very truly yours,


GERALD M. WELT, ESQ.

GMW:td

2009 MAR 26 P 1:11

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK

Representing Nevada's Injured, Sick and Disabled For Over Thirty Years

Phone: 702-382-2030

Fax: 702-995-0005

gmwesq@weltlaw.com